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Environmental Protection & Compliance Division 
P.O. Box 1663, MS K491 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 
(505) 667-2211 

Mr. Kevin Pierard, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313 

National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos Field Office 
3747 West Jemez Road, MS A316 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
(505) 667-5105/Fax (505) 667-5948 

Date: SEP 1 0 2020 
Symbol: EPC-DO: 20-288 
LA-UR: 20-27048 

Locates Action No.: 

Subject: Flanged Tritium Waste Containers (FTWCs) Project Status and Next Steps, Los 
Alamos National Laboratory Hazardous Waste Facility Permit, EPA ID# 
NM0890010515 

Dear Mr. Pierard: 

This letter clarifies information provided in our September 3, 2020, correspondence, which, 
mentioned Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) plans to start processing on or after September 
11, 2020 for the referenced activity. The current plan does not have a definitive start date for the 
Flanged Tritium Waste Containers (FTWCs) venting activity, but we hope to complete all necessary 
preparations to allow venting to begin this fall. 

The Temporary Authorization Request described that the Area G FTWC Project is a one-time 
operation to place four FTWCs in a safe configuration for handling and out-of-state transport. An 
operation of this nature requires a formal review and approval in accordance with the Department of 
Energy (DOE) Readiness and Authorization procedures described in DOE Order 425.1, Startup and 
Restart of Nuclear Facilities and DOE-STD-3006, Planning and Conduct of Operational Readiness 
Reviews. Readiness is a three part process for this activity: 

• internal readiness review; 
• independent readiness review performed by the contractor; and 
• federal readiness review. 
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The Laboratory contractor, Triad National Security, LLC (Triad), has completed both the internal and 
independent readiness reviews and has completed all necessary actions identified by those 
assessments. The DOE federal readiness review is now in the planning and scheduling phase. After 
the federal review is completed and any identified actions are resolved, the DOE will approve the 
activity. In addition to the DOE approval, an air quality permit request has been approved by 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 6 for this activity. 

DOE National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA) is now seeking approval from New Mexico 
Environment Department (NMED) for temporary permission to treat this mixed waste stream to 
render it safe for transport from its current location at T A-54 to T A-16 and permission to conduct 
additional sort and segregation activities to further reduce the waste streams and enable off-site 
disposal. NNSA and Triad will not perform any activities addressed in the Temporary Authorization 
Request (EPC-00: 20-074) until NMED approval is received after the DOE Readiness and 
Authorization activities are completed. 

If you have questions or comments concerning this notification, please contact Karen E. Armijo, 
DOE, at (505) 665-7314, or Patrick L. Padilla, Triad, at (505) 412-0462. 

Sincerely, Sincerely, 

Digitally signed by Karen E 
JENNIFER Digitally signed by JENNIFER 

PAYNE {Alfll iate) 

PAYNE (Affiliate) ~~1·~0~0200909203030 
K E A ·· Armijo a re n · rm IJ Q Dato-. 2020.09 10 094446 

-06'00' 

Jennifer E. Payne 
Division Leader 
Environmental Protection & Compliance Division 
Triad National Security, LLC 

JEP/KEA/PLP: 

Karen E. Armijo 
Permitting and Compliance Program Manager 
National Nuclear Security Administration 
U.S. Department of Energy 

Copy: Laurie King, USEPA/Region 6, Dallas, TX, king.laurie@epa.gov 
Neelam Dhawan, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, neelam.dhawan@state.nm.us 
Siona Briley, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, siona.briley@state.nm.us 
Mitchell Schatz, NMED-HWB, mitchell.schatz@state.nm.us 
Michael J. Weis, NA-LA, michael.weis@nnsa.doe.gov 
Gabriel M. Pugh, NA-LA, gabriel.pugh@nnsa.doe.gov 
Erika Wisdom, LASO-NS, ewisdom@lanl.gov 
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov 
Adrienne L. Nash, NA-LA, adrienne.nash@nnsa.doe.gov 
Harris Walker, NA-LA, harris.walker@nnsa.doe.gov 
Arturo Q. Duran, EM-LA, arturo.duran@em.doe.gov 
M. Lee Bishop, EM-LA, lee.bishop@em.doe.gov 
Kim Lebak, N3B, kim.lebak@em-la.doe.gov 
Emily Day, N3B, emily.day@em-la.doe.gov 
Anthony Stone, N3B, anthony.stone@em-la.doe.gov 
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Michael W. Hazen, ESHQSS, mhazen@lanl.gov 
Enrique Torres, EWP, etorres@lanl.gov 
Jennifer E. Payne, EPC-DO, jpayne@lanl.gov 
Brian L. Watkins, LOG-DIV, bwatkins@lanl.gov 
Peter J. Rice, WFO-DO, rice@lanl.gov 
Jackie C. Hurtle, EPC-WMP, jhurtle@lanl.gov 
Patrick L. Padilla, EPC-WMP, plpadilla@lanl.gov 
Camilla S. Lopez, WF0-0S, camilla@lanl.gov 
Angela M. Edwards, EPC-WMP, angmtz@lanl.gov 
rcra-prr@lanl.gov 
adesh-records@lan I .gov 
locatesteam@lanl.gov 
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov 
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Environmental Protection & Compliance Division 
P.O. Box 1663, MS K49I 
Los Alamos, ew Mexico 87545 
(505) 667-2211 

Mr. Kevin Pierard, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 

1ew Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building I 
Santa Fe. 1M 87505-6313 

National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos Field Office 
3747 West Jemez Road, MS A3l6 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
(505) 667-5 1 OS/Fax (505) 667-5948 

Date: SEP 1 0 2020 
Symbol: EPC-DO: 20-288 
LA-UR: 20-27048 

Locates Action No.: 

Subject: Flanged Tritium Waste Containers (FTWCs) Project Status and Next Steps, Los 
Alamos National Laboratory Hazardous Waste Facility Permit, EPA ID# 
NM08900l0515 

Dear Mr. Pierard: 

This lener clarifies infonnation provided in our September 3, 2020, correspondence, which, 
mentioned Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) plans to start processing on or after September 
11 , 2020 for the referenced activity. The current plan does not have a definitive start date for the 
Flanged Tritium Waste Containers (FTWCs) venting activity, but we hope to complete all necessary 
preparations to allow venting to begin this fall. 

The Temporary Authorization Request described that the Area G FTWC Project is a one-time 
operation to place four FTWCs in a safe configuration for handling and out-of-state transport. An 
operation of this nature requires a fonnal review and approval in accordance with the Department of 
Energy (DOE) Readiness and Authorization procedures described in DOE Order 425.1, Startup and 
Restart of Nuclear Facilities and DOE-STD-3006, Planning and Conduct of Operational Readiness 
Reviews. Readiness is a three part process for this activity: 

• internal readiness review; 
• independent readiness review perfonned by the contractor; and 
• federal readiness review. 
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